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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania
Amb. Spiro KOCI

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to

the OSCE

E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Mr. Artan CANAJ

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: artan.canaj@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Fax:+43-1-328 87 11

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Germany
Ms. Marie-Luise WUERTENBERGER

Desk Officer

E-Mail: marieluise.wuertenberger@bmi.bund.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division SP 6, Sport: Fairplay,

Integration, Combatting Violence and Racism

Bundesministerium des Innern, Referat SP 6; Graurheindorfer StraSSe 198;

53117 Bonn; Germany

Tel:+49-228-99 68 13 776

Fax:+49-228-99 68 153 776

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de; www.vereint-gegen-rechtsextremismus.de

(address of the campaign)

United States of America
Mr. Ian KELLY

Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01

Fax:+43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Amb. Daniel ROONEY

Ambassador

United States Embassy in Dublin

42 Elgin Road, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON

Advisor

E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Dr. N. Jeremi DURU

Associate Professor

Temple University School of Law

Obersteinergasse 11; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 03 205

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON

Political Officer

E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Jamie GUSACK

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-524 08 89

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON

Representative of the Helsinki Commission

E-Mail: JohnsonAT@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 14

Fax:+43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Christopher MIDURA

Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: midurac@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Mrs. Margaret PATON

Political Specialist

E-Mail: PatonMS@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. William J. PATON

Political Officer

United States Mission to International Organizations in Vienna

IZD Tower, Wagramerstrasse 1; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-524 08 89

Mrs. Patricia ROONEY United States Embassy in Dublin

42 Elgin Road, Ballsbridge; Dublin 4; Ireland

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05

Andorra
Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia
Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN

Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk

E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Tel:+374-10-54 40 41

Fax:+374-10-54 39 25

Website: http://www.mfa.am

Azerbaijan
Mr. Vugar AHMADOV

Head of Department of Sciences and Education

E-Mail: vugaraxmed@yahoo.com

Ministry of Youth and Sport

Olympia str. 4; AZ 1072 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-50-313 75 03

Fax:+994-12-465 64 38

Website: http://www.mys.gov.az

Belarus
Mr. Anton SHMYGOV

First Secretary

E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-419 96 30

Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Belgium
Amb. Genevieve RENAUX

Ambassadrice; Head of Mission

E-Mail: lies.defossez@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bulgaria
Ms. Dessislava TANEVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: D.Taneva@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and

other International Organizations in Vienna

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Fax:+43-1-585 20 01

Canada
Amb. Fredericka GREGORY

Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU

Counsellor

E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22

Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15



Cyprus
Ms. Polly IOANNOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Ms. Natalia SANMARTIN JARAMILLO

Advisor

E-Mail: nsjaramillo@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-490 67 13

Croatia
Ms. Lana VELIMIROVIC VUKALOVIC

Adviser

E-Mail: lana.velimirovic.vukalovic@ljudskaprava-vladarh.hr

Office for Human Rights of the Government of the Republic of Croatia

Trg Marshala Tita 8/I; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Tel:+385-1-487 76 64

Fax:+385-1-487 76 70

Website: http://ljudskaprava-vladarh.hr

Denmark / European Union
Amb. Torben BRYLLE

Ambassador

E-Mail: vibsch@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 22

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES

First Secretary

E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Mr. Rasmus BARNDORFF

Intern

E-Mail: rasdju@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 51 39 50

Mrs. Gyorgyi MARTIN ZANATHY

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: delegation-vienna@eeas.europa.eu

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 84 11-0

Fax:+43-1-505 84 11-7

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE

First Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 84 11

Fax:+43-1-505 84 117

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Spain
Mr. Jorge LALINDE

Technical Advisor in Education

E-Mail: jordi.lalinde@maec.es

Ministry of Education

calle Alcala, 34; 28071 Madrid; Spain

Tel:+43-505-578 81 18

Fax:+43-505-578 81 25

Website: http://www.educacion.gob.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ

Counsellor

E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia
Amb. Mariin RATNIK

Ambassador

E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Fax:+43-1-512 19 01 22

Ms. Dea HANNUST

Counsellor

E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-445 16 75



Finland
Amb. Timo KANTOLA

Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 10 34

Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Mrs. Satu HEIKKINEN

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: satu.heikkinen@minedu.fi

Ministry of Education

P.O. Box 29; FIN-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-405-66 28 10

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary

E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France
Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE; Head of

delegation

E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 503

Fax:+43-1-501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Yann HWANG

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 505

Fax:+431 501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 519

Fax:+43-1-501 82 509

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

United Kingdom
Mrs. Laura DE SILVA

Senior Policy Advisor

E-Mail: laura.desilva@justice.gsi.gov.uk

Ministry of Justice

102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom

Tel:+44-203-334 52 45

Website: http://www.justice.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH

First Secretary Political

E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece
Ms. Tania FALIEROU

First Secretary of Embassy

E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Hungary
Amb. Miklos BOROS

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: mission.vil@mfa.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43 1 533 0376

Fax:+43 1 532 8482

Mr. Attila POKOL

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: apokol@kum.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ireland
Amb. Eoin O'LEARY

Head of Mission

E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Ms. Martina FEENEY

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55



Mr. Simon DEIGNAN

Attache

E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Mr. Thomas MC CARTHY

Student

E-Mail: tommymacc@gmail.com

Irish Human Rights Commission - National Human Rights Institution

4th Floor, Jervis House; Dublin 1; Ireland

Tel:+353-8-62 00 23

Fax:+353-8-62 00 23

Website: http://www.ihrc.ie

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative

E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on

Combating Anti-Semitism

1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Italy
Amb. Giulio TONINI

Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO

Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Mr. Mauro VALERI

Adviser

E-Mail: m.valeri@palazzochigi.it

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal

Opportunities

Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy

Tel:+39-06-67 79 36 61

Website: http://www.unar.it

Dr. Raffaele FESTA

First Secretary

E-Mail: raffaele.festa@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-19 12 17 52

Dr. Alessandra LATINI

Attache

E-Mail: alessandra.latini@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 41 43 29

Ms. Eleonora MUSCO

Stagiare

E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Kazakhstan
Ms. Aiman ZHUMAGULOVA

E-Mail: 7172629@prokuror.kz

Office of General Prosecutor

59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-717-271 26 29

Website: http://www.procuror.kz

Mr. Didar TEMENOV

Counsellor

E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-604 77 14

Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Latvia
Amb. Gints APALS

Ambassador

E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 72 90

Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Mr. Raimonds OSKALNS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 72 90 15

Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13



Liechtenstein
Mr. Domenik WANGER

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Ms. Alexandra VON REDEN

Intern

E-Mail: alexandra.vonreden@vie.llv.li

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Lithuania
Mr. Andrius KRIVAS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Mr. Ramutis PRISMANTAS

Head of Legal Division

E-Mail: r.prismantas@kksd.lt

Department of Physical Education and Sports under the Government of

the Republic of Lithuania

Zemaites Str. 6; LT-03117 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel:+370-5-233 62 13

Mrs. Audrone KARACIEJUTE

Chief Specialist

E-Mail: a.karaciejute@kksd.lt

Department of Physical Educations and Sports under the Government of

the Republic of Lithuania

Zemaites Str. 6; LT-03117 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel:+370-8-52 33 53 88

Luxembourg
Mr. Robert LAUER

Deputy Head; Counsellor

E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Assistant

E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta
Amb. Colin SCICLUNA

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: maltaembassy.vienna@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 50 10

Fax:+43-15-865 01 09

Mr. Christian SGANDURRA

First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 50 17

Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Mr. Joseph DEBONO

Member of Delegation

E-Mail: joseph.d.debono@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 50 10

Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Moldova
Mrs. Mariana ROIBU

Counselor

E-Mail: mariana.roibu@mfa.md

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Moldova to the OSCE

Loewengasse 47/10; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 10 30 (26)

Fax:+43-1-961 10 30 (34)



Norway
Amb. Robert KVILE

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 60 02

Fax:+43-1-716 60 99

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mr. Lars LOBERG

Counsellor

E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 60 06

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Tamseela AFZAL

Visiting Speaker

E-Mail: nmau@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+47-90-99 48 90

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Nina Merete AUSTAD

Intern

E-Mail: nina.merete.austad@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-966 94 16

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Ellen Trautmann OLERUD

Intern

E-Mail: ellen.trautmann.olerud@mfa.no

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Vienna

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-966 94 15

Netherlands
Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL

Head of Mission

E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Ahmed DADOU

First Secretary

E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Sander KLATT

Intern

E-Mail: klatt.sander@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 89 60 30

Poland
Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights

E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-523 83 61

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary

E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Portugal
Mrs. Ana MARTINHO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Ms. Paula VICENTE

Counsellor

E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Mr. Cid GERALDO

Intern

E-Mail: osceviena@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 64

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66



Romania
Ms. Ioana MURESAN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 90 31

Russian Federation
Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 33 98

San Marino
Ms. Elena MOLARONI BERGUIDO

Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in

Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-941 59 69

Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Mr. Leopoldo GUARDIGLI

Intern

E-Mail: leopoldo.guardigli@gmail.com

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in

Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 89 83 46

Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See
Msgr. Michael W. BANACH

Ambassador and Permanent Representative

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 85 01

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-614 19 88

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia
Amb. Vuk ZUGIC

Ambassador of the Permanent Misson of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Slovakia
Mr. Daniel MILO

Director of Equal Treatment and Gender Equality Department

E-Mail: daniel.milo@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic

Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70  Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-905-51 69 75

Website: http://www.vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHEK

First Secretary

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-9357728

Fax:+43-1-3689433333

Slovenia
Ms. Blanka JAMNISEK

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17



Sweden
Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS

Ambassador; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 260

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ms. Karin FLARUP

Second Secretary

E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Ms. Emelie ROOS

Intern

E-Mail: emelie.roos@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-225 22 10

Switzerland
Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT

Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40

Fax:+43-1-505 89 255

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL

Political Adviser

E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Turkey
Mr. Aydin BINGOL

Expert on Human Rights

E-Mail: ihb@basbakanlik.gov.tr

Prime Ministry Human Rights Presidency of Republic of Turkey

Yuksel Cad. No:23; Yenisehir 06650 Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+90-312-422 29 20

Fax:+90-312-422 29 96

Website: http://www.ihb.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN

Counsellor

E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-357 15 04

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL

Second Secretary

E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Tufan HOBEK

Legal Counsellor

E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ukraine
Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN

First Secretary

E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+4314797172 ext.13

Fax:+431479717247

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

OSCE Partners for Co-operation



Algeria
Mr. Mohamed OUZEROUHANE

First Secretary

E-Mail: office@algerian-embassy.at

Permanent Mission of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria

Rudolfinergasse 18; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-369 88 53

Fax:+43-1-369 88 56

Egypt
Mr. Mohamed HELMY

Second Secretary

E-Mail: helmymfa@gmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Vienna

Hohe Warte 50-54; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-17 21 78 76

Morocco
Mr. Abdellah LARHMAID

First Secretary

E-Mail: larhmaid@yahoo.com

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International

Organizations

Opernring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-586-66 51 45

Australia
Ms. Elizabeth WATSON

Research Officer

E-Mail: elizabeth.watson@dfat.gov.au

Australian Embassy in Vienna

Mattiellistrasse 2-4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-50 67 41 80

International Organizations
1 Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Ms. Magdalena GAWRONSKA

Head of Programs

E-Mail: mgawronska@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-22-319 56 24

Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

2 Council of Europe
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Website: http://www.coe.int

Ms. Sonia PARAYRE

Deputy Executive Secretary; Human Rights and Antidiscrimination Directorate

E-Mail: sonia.parayre@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 54 55

Fax: +33-388-41 37 43

Mr. Ralf-Rene WEINGAERTNER

Director of Human Rights and Discrimination

E-Mail: rene.weingaertner@coe.int

Tel: +33-3-90 21 49 73

3 Council of Europe Office in Vienna
Marokkanergasse 21/6; 1030 Vienna;  Austria

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD

Head of Office

E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int

Tel: +43-1-710 41 27

4 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria
VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Ms. Sabine OKONKWO

Senior Liaison Assistant to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

E-Mail: okonkwo@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 57

Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations
1 OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassdaor, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

E-Mail: miroslava.beham@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-8590-818

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27

Ms. Nicoleta MUNTEAN

Adviser on Gender Issues

E-Mail: nicoleta.muntean@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 57



2 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office
Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE

Special Representative

E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Deputy Director for Field Operations

E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

Non-Governmental Organizations
1 "Pamoja" - Bewegung der jungen afrikanischen Diaspora in Oesterreich

Wiedner Haupstrasse 8-10; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Mrs. Gertrud Aquea LAMPTEY

Member

E-Mail: gertrud.lamptey@chello.at

Tel: +43-588-014 95 29

2 AFBOE- American Football Bund Oesterreich
Koelgengasse 43; 1110 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://afboe.at

Mr. Carl Michael ESCHLBOECK

President

E-Mail: michael.eschlboeck@afboe.at

Tel: +43-1-76 78 77 10

Mr. Fouad LILABADI

Secretary General

E-Mail: fouad.lilabadi@afboe.at

Tel: +43-650-368 23 56

3 Alliance Defense Fund
15100 N. 90th Street; Scottsdale, AZ 85260; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.alliancedefensefund.org

Mr. Jasmina HENSELLEK

Office Administrator

E-Mail: jhensellek@adf.org

Tel: +43-676-482 16 51

4 Association "Never Again"
P.O. Box 6; 03-700 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.nigdywiecej.org

Ms. Anna TATAR

Member

E-Mail: ania.tatar@gmail.com

Tel: +48-723-88 78 36

5 Association for Social Change
Istiklal Caddesi, Bekar Sokak, 16/3; 34435 Beyoglu-Istanbul; Turkey

Website: http://www.sosyaldegisim.org

Mr. Fikret Levent SENSEVER

General Secretary

E-Mail: lewoxx@gmail.com

Tel: +90-212-292 34 39

Fax: +90-212-292 45 50

6 Association Information Center Legebitra
Trubarjeva 76a; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Website: http://www.drustvo-legebitra.si

Ms. Jasna MAGIC

Projects Manager

E-Mail: jasnamagic@yahoo.com

Tel: +386-31-33 30 88

7 Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom
Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy

Website: http://www.dossetti.it

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

Observatory Co-ordinator

E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

8 Begegnungen
Eberhardstrasse 3; 70173 Stuttgart; Germany

Website: http://www.begegnungen-ev.net

Mr. Buelent YAVAS

Local Manager (Karlsruhe)

E-Mail: buelent.yavas@begegnungen-ev.net

Tel: +49-178-821 93 98



9 Center Information Documentation on Israel - CIDI
POB 11646; 2502 AP Den Haag; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.cidi.nl

Ms. Elise FRIEDMANN

Director

E-Mail: e.friedmann@cidi.nl

Tel: +31-70-364 68 62

Fax: +31-70-365 33 72

10 Cojep International
18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Veysel FILIZ

Vice-President

E-Mail: veyselfiliz@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27

Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

11 Embargoed!
PO Box 100; Morden, Surrey, SM4 9DH; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.embargoed.org

Mr. Alper MEHMET

Board Member

E-Mail: alp.mehmet@ymail.com

Tel: +44-798-338 47 34

12 ENGAGE
Second Floor, 14 Bonhill Street; London EC2A 4BX; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.iengage.org.uk

Ms. Shenaz BUNGLAWALA

Head of Research

E-Mail: shenaz.bunglawala@iengage.org.uk

Tel: +44-73-30 87 94

13 Euro-Asian Jewish Congress; Kyiv Office
Voloshskaya 8/5; 04070 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://eajc.org

Ms. Chira CREIDERMAN

International Program Director on Interethnic Tolerance Education

E-Mail: tolerclub@gmail.com

Tel: +380-99-111 63 19

14 European Roma Rights Center
Naphegy ter 8; 1016 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.errc.org

Mr. Gergely DEZIDERIU

Executive Director

E-Mail: dezideriu.gergely@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00

Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

15 Family Center
Kaptol Str. 10, PP 579; Zagreb; Croatia

Mr. Marije ZIVKOVIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: familycenterzagreb@gmail.com

Tel: +385-1-369 70 26 or 481 46 87

Fax: +385-1-375 52 14

16 FARE Network
PO Box 67536; EC2P 2HY London; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.farenet.org

Mr. Piara POWAR

Executive Director

E-Mail: info@farenet.org

Tel: +44-207-193 01 56

17 FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)
Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.religionsfreiheit.at

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER

Secretary General

E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Fax: +43-1-253-03330070

Mr. Thomas SCHOENBERGER

Assistant

E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-461 22 48

Mr. Peter SCHULTE

Member

E-Mail: aon.914465172@aon.at

Tel: +43-512-34 30 90



18 Go4it Sports
53/16 Mautner-Markhof Gasse; Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.Go4it.at

Mr. Alonzo BARRETT

President

E-Mail: Go4itsports@hotmail.com

Tel: +43-676-617 21 61

19 Human Rights First
333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.humanrightsfirst.org

Mr. Innokenty GREKOV

Program Associate

E-Mail: grekovi@humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-212-845 52 16

20 Human Rights Without Frontiers
Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Dr. Aaron RHODES

Executive Director

E-Mail: aaronarhodes@gmail.com

Tel: +43-1-408 88 22

Fax: +43-1-408 8822-50

21 Independent Expert
Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Janet ZHAKIYEN

Expert

E-Mail: dzhanet.zhakien@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-757 48 40

22 Information Center "GENDERDOC-M"
Str. Valeriu Cupcea, 72/1; MD-2021 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.lgbt.md

Mr. Artiom ZAVADOVSCHI

Lobby and Advocacy Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: azavadovsky@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-22-28 88 63

Fax: +373-22-28 01 94

23 INKA-Institut fuer Interkulturelle Angelegenheiten
Bahnhofstrasse 19; 6850 Dornbirn, Vorarlberg; Austria

Website: http://www.institut-inka.at

Mr. Adnan DINCER

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: attila@dincer.li

Tel: +43-664-523 29 40

24 Institute of European Law and Human Rights
3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV

Expert on Human Rights

E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

25 International Institute of Humanitarian Law
Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

26 Internationaler Bund
Burgstr. 106; D-60389 Frankfurt/Main; Germany

Website: http://internationaler-bund.de

Mr. Michael KIRSCHNER

Head of Fanprojekt Darmstadt

E-Mail: michael.kirschner@internationaler-bund.de

Tel: +49-1609-150 16 98

27 Irish Human Rights Commission
4th floor, Jervis House, Jervis Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Ms. Sinead O'CONNOR

Student

E-Mail: sinead.oconnor.2009@nuim.ie

Tel: +353-85-704 47 38



28 Latvian Centre for Human Rights
13, Alberta Str., 7th floor; LV 1010 Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.humanrights.org.lv

Ms. Anhelita KAMENSKA

Researcher

E-Mail: angel@humanrights.org.lv

Tel: +371-703 92 90

Fax: +371-703 92 91

29 Ludia proti rasizmu / People against Racism
P.O.BOX 33; 820 04  Bratislava; Slovakia

Website: http://www.futbal.rasizmus.sk, www.rasizmus.sk

Mr. Sergej DANILOV

PR, Events and Web Manager of Football against Racism Project

E-Mail: info@rasizmus.sk

Tel: +421-917-10 42 94

30 MANEO (Berlin Anti-Violence-Project)
MANEO c/o Mann-O-Meter e.V.; Buelowstrasse 106; 10783 Berlin; Germany

Website: http://www.maneo.de

Dr. Paul BYERLEY

Adviser on European Co-operation

E-Mail: Paul.Byerley@maneo.de

Tel: +49-30-21 75 32 13

Fax: +49-30-23 63 81 42

31 Mission Europa
Schloesselgasse 11; 1080 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://missioneuropakmartell.wordpress.com

Mr. Harald FIEGL

Member of the Board

E-Mail: missioneuropa@live.at

Tel: +43-676-957 22 10

32 Movimiento contra la Intolerancia
Meson de Paredes 39 Bajo; 28012 Madrid; Spain

Website: http://www.movimientocontralaintolerancia.com

Mr. Valentin GONZALES

International Relations Director

E-Mail: valengonmar@gmail.com

Tel: +34-952-60 89 57

33 Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria
27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria

Website: http://www.genmuftibg.net

Mr. Hayri EMIN

Secretary of the International Relations Department

E-Mail: hayr_emin@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01

Fax: +359-2-980 30 58

34 National University of Ireland, Maynooth
St. Kieran's College, Kilkenny; Ireland

Website: http://www.nuim.ie

Mr. Anastasia CRICKLEY

E-Mail: anastasia.crickley@nuim.ie

Tel: +353-87-298 56 11

35 Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe
Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: bgv@aon.at

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10

Fax: +43-1-876 68 10

36 Open Fun Football Schools - office in Skopje
bul. Partizanski Odredi 149-mezanin; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.offmacedonia.com.mk

Mr. Ceno ALEKSANDROVSKI

Country Coordinator

E-Mail: skopje@ccpa.eu

Tel: +389-2-309 01 68

Fax: +389-2-204 46 64

37 Pembe Hayat LGBTT (Solidarity Association)
Fidanlik Mah. Atac-1 Sok. no:3/8 Yenisehir; Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://www.pembehayat.org

Ms. Sinem HUN

Legal Adviser

E-Mail: hunsinem@hotmail.com

Tel: +90-536-674 47 32



38 Policy Center for Roma and Minorities
Soseaua Giurgiului 78; Jilava Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.policycenter.eu

Mr. Valeriu NICOLAE

Director

E-Mail: v.nicolae@diplomacy.edu

Tel: +40-742-37 96 57

39 PRAKSIS
57 Stournari Str.; 104 32 Athens; Greece

Website: http://www.praksis.gr

Mr. Charalampos TAMPAKIS

Project Officer

E-Mail: h.tabakis@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +30-697-223 18 85, +30-210-520 52 00

Fax: +30-210-520 52 01

40 Regional Centre for Minorities
Dobracina 17/4; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.minoritycentre.org

Ms. Jovana VUKOVIC

Coordinator

E-Mail: jovana@minoritycentre.org

Tel: +381-11-262 33 64

Fax: +381-11-328 75 16

41 Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies
Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.romanicriss.org

Ms. Margareta MATACHE

Executive Director

E-Mail: magda@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-21-310 70 70

Fax: +40-21-815 76 23

42 Soroptimist International of Europe; Office in Vienna
Goergengasse 30/8; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.soroptimisteurope.org

Ms. Vera Maria GREGOR

E-Mail: vgregor@gmx.net

Tel: +43-676-928 81 56

43 SOVA Center for Information and Analysis
Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://sova-center.ru

Ms. Valeria AKHMETYEVA

Analyst

E-Mail: mail@sova-center.ru

Tel: +7-495-517 92 30

44 Sport against Racism Ireland
135 Capel Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: http://www.sari.ie

Mr. Ken MC CUE

International Officer

E-Mail: info@sari.ie

Tel: +353-85-105 61 34

45 TransAfrica - Justice for the African World
1718 M Street NW, Suite 370; Washington, DC  20036; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.transafrica.org

Ms. Joia Jefferson NURI

Chief of Staff

E-Mail: jnuri@transafrica.org

Tel: +1-202-223 19 60 x131

46 Tuerkische Gemeinde Hessen e.V.
Petterweilstr. 66; 60385 Frankfurt a.M.; Germany

Website: http://www.tg-hessen.de

Mr. Can SONGUN

Adviser

E-Mail: cansonguen@gmx.de

Tel: +49-1781-45 90 09

Mrs. Engin KUNTER

Representative

E-Mail: engin@aklimaschewsky.de

Tel: +49-1520-353 26 42

47 Turkische Gemeinde in der Metropolregion Nurnberg (TGMN)
Bismarckstr. 8; D-91054 Erlangen; Germany

Website: http://www.tgmn.de

Dr. Aysun YASAR

Vice-Chairperson

E-Mail: aysun@aysun-yasar.de

Tel: 0049 17622365706



48 Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)
Sumatra str.25; CH-8006 Zurich; Switzerland

Website: http://www.itt-tgs.ch

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU

President

E-Mail: tbuk@gmx.ch

Tel: +41-1-363 85 25

49 Turkish Forum Netherlands
Troelstraplein 15; 2314 EK Leiden; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.turksforum.nl

Mr. Gokhan GENC

Chairman

E-Mail: turksforum.nl@gmail.com

Tel: +31-87-784 20 00

Fax: +31-87-784 70 00

50 Turkish Islamic Culture and Social Solidarity Union of Austria (ATIB)
ATIB Union, Sonnleithnergasse 20; 1100 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.atib.at

Mr. Mahmut SAHINOL

Advisor

E-Mail: m.sahinol@yahoo.com

Tel: +43-664-169 22 02

51 Verein Sprungbrett
Pilgerimgasse 22-24; 1150 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://sprungbrett.or.at

Ms. Natalie DUTTER

Assistant

E-Mail: natalie.dutter@gmx.at

Tel: +43-680-122 33 31

52 Verein zur Foerderung des Gedankenguts Ataturks in Oesterreich
Antonsplatz 28; 1100 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.ataturk.at

Ms. Banu KURTULAN

Member

E-Mail: banu@kurtulan.at

Tel: +43-6644584444

53 Vienna Insitute for International Dialogue and Cooperation (VIDC)
Moellwaldplatz 5/3; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.vidc.org

Mr. Kurt WACHTER

Head of Fair Play Department

E-Mail: wachter@vidc.org

Tel: +43-1-713 35 96 90

Fax: +43-1-713 35 96 73
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Ms. MELIKYAN Anna

Associate Programme Officer

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY Opening Remarks

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Opening and Closing Remarks
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